

MARK P. ESBENSEN

President|CEO
CA License 00713990



CAREER SUMMARY

Mark is a licensed California Real Estate Broker, specializing in the leasing and selling of retail and office properties. With over 30 years' experience in the commercial real estate industry, Mark has been involved with many of the significant real estate transactions that have shaped Southwest Riverside and North San Diego Counties (including shopping centers, auto dealerships, and office developments).

Mark has been a partner in WestMar Property Management since it was founded in 1998 and in WestMar Commercial Real Estate since it was founded in 1988. In the last 20 years he has represented clients in more than 1,000 transactions totaling more than \$436 million dollars.

EXPERIENCE

- 1988-Present WestMar Commercial Brokerage, Inc., Temecula, CA
President | CEO - Founding Partner
- 2007-2013 Grubb & Ellis|WestMar, Temecula, CA
CFO|Managing Director
- 1988-2011 Winchester Development Group, Temecula, CA
Founding Partner
- 1992-Present WestMar Property Management, Inc., Temecula, CA
Founding Partner

EDUCATION

- University of Southern California
Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Administration with an emphasis on Accounting and Finance

MARK P. ESBENSEN (cont.)

President|CEO
CA License 00713990

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC) - Member
- National Association of Office and Industrial Parks (NAIOP) - Member

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- University of Southern California - Committee Member
- Temecula Valley, Murrieta, Wildomar, Lake Elsinore, and Menifee Chambers of Commerce - Member